
Mid-Michigan Water Chemical Consortium
2023-2024 Addendum 1

JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc.

Supplier Response

Event Information

Number: Mid-Michigan Water Chemical Consortium 2023-2024 Addendum 1
Title: 202212213901
Type: Request for Proposal- Sealed
Issue Date: 1/9/2023
Deadline: 1/30/2023 02:00 PM (ET)
Notes: Notice to Bidders:

 
Sealed Proposals in response to this Request for Proposal (“RFP”)
will be received by the Board of Water and Light (“BWL”) for Mid-
Michigan Water Chemical Consortium 2023-2024.

Proposals must be in full accordance with the enclosed Scope of
Work.

Proposals must be submitted through IonWave. Proposals received
via e-mail will not be accepted.

The BWL reserves the right to reject any or all Proposals, waive
irregularities or technicalities in any Proposal, and accept any
Proposal in whole or in part, which in the opinion of the BWL, is in its
best interest. The BWL does not limit the methods or factors to be
used for evaluation.

Contact Information

Contact: Monica Clark
Address: 1110 South Pennsylvania Ave.
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Lansing, MI 48912
Email: monica.clark@lbwl.com

Vendor: JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc. Mid-Michigan Water Chemical Consortium
2023-2024 Addendum 1

Page 2 of 5 pages



JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc. Information

Contact: Pam Nowaske
Address: 18000 Payne Street

Riverview, MI 48193
Phone: (734) 283-0677
Email: pnowaske@jcichem.com

By submitting your response, you certify that you are authorized to represent and bind your company.

Ashley Woolum AZiesmer@JCIChem.com
Signature Email

Submitted at 1/30/2023 11:02:30 AM (ET)

Requested Attachments

Exceptions to Terms and Conditions (if applicable) Bid Exceptions- Mid Michigan consortium.docx

Sworn and Notarized Affidavit of Compliance Sworn & Notarized Affidavit.pdf

Other Attachment Misc Docs.pdf

Bid Attributes

1 Company Contact

Please provide the primary contact's name, e-mail, and phone number for this proposal.

Ashley Ziesmer, AZiesmer@JCIChem.com, (734) 283-0677

2 How many years has your firm been in business under the present ownership?

93 Years.

3 Have you done business with the Board of Water and Light? If so, furnish specifics.

Yes-We have supplied treatment chemicals upon since 2001 or rior.

4 Have you done business with the City of Lansing? If so, furnish specifics.

Yes-We have supplied treatment chemicals upon since 1998 or prior.

5 Have you ever defaulted on a contract or been involved in litigation with the BWL or the City of
Lansing? If so, furnish specifics.

No.

6 Have you ever defaulted on a contract or been involved in litigation with any other client in the past
five years? If so, furnish specifics.

No.

7 List any relationships between your firm's staff and any current BWL employee.

None.
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8 List at least three (3) references for similar work you have performed for other clients. Include client's
name, contact name, title and phone number.

C/O Kalamazoo, MI-Michelle Emig (269) 337-8020
Macomb County, MI-Peter Trombley (586) 772-3425
Wayne County, MI-Dan Sawicki (313) 213-5243

9 List subcontractors that you plan to use on this project.

None.

1
0

Indicate any exceptions to the enclosed Terms and Conditions

If YES, Contractor must provide red-lined editing on the BWL Terms and Conditions Microsoft Word document only.
Any submission of, or general references to Contractor Terms and Conditions in its entirety anywhere within the
proposal will invalidate the proposal.

Yes

1
1

Acknowledgment of receipt of any Addendas issued.

Yes

1
2

Confirm you have reviewed all attachments included in this solicitation.

 Yes (Yes)

1
3

Product meets quality specifications in the Scope of Work?

Yes

1
4

Able to meet delivery requirements for each municipality in the Scope of Work?

Including but not limited to delivery days of week, hours, load size, unloading requirements.

Yes

1
5

I have read and agreed.

The Bidder states that this proposal is made in conformity with the Proposal Documents and agrees that, in the
event of any discrepancies or differences between any conditions of their proposal and the Proposal Documents
provided in the Instructions to Bidders and completed by the bidder, the provisions of the latter shall prevail.  No
verbal or written agreements or understandings considered or entered into prior to signing of a contract in the form
of a purchase order, shall be binding after the signing of the contract unless incorporated in the contract.

 

The Bidder certifies that this proposal is made in good faith, upon the best information, with knowledge and
accuracy, and without collusion or connection with any other person or persons submitting proposals for the work.

 I have read and agreed (I have read and agreed)

Bid Lines

1 Sodium Hypochlorite (per gallon)

Quantity: 1 UOM: GAL Price: $2.05 Total: $2.05

Supplier Notes: 1,000-1,999 gals/del $3.55/gal* 2,000-2,999 gals/del $2.60/gal* 3,000-3,999 gals/del $2.25/gal*
4,000-4,499 gals/del $2.10/gal* 4,500+ gals/del $2.05/gal* *Prices are subject to change Quarterly
upon 30 days written notice.
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2 Sodium Hypochlorite Demurrage (first 4 hours free)

Quantity: 1 UOM: HR Price: $75.00 Total: $75.00

3 Hydrofluosilic Acid- 40,000 lbs. minimum shipments

Quantity: 1 UOM: ton No Bid

4 Hydrofluosilic Acid- 30,000 lbs. minimum shipments

Quantity: 1 UOM: ton No Bid

5 Hydrofluosilic Acid- multiple locations in 40,000 lbs. minimum shipments

Quantity: 1 UOM: ton No Bid

6 Hydrofluosilic Acid- Demurrage (first 4 hours free)

Quantity: 1 UOM: hr No Bid

7 Ferric Chloride- Dry

Quantity: 1 UOM: ton No Bid

8 Ferric Chloride-Liquid

Quantity: 1 UOM: ton No Bid

9 Ferric Chloride-Demurrage (first 4 hours free)

Quantity: 1 UOM: hr No Bid

1
0

Pebble Quicklime

Quantity: 1 UOM: ton No Bid

1
1

Pebble Quicklime- Demurrage (first 4 hours free)

Quantity: 1 UOM: hr No Bid

1
2

Soda Ash

Quantity: 1 UOM: ton No Bid

1
3

Soda Ash- Demurrage (first 4 hours free)

Quantity: 1 UOM: hr No Bid

Response Total: $77.05
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Corporate Offices • 1765 Ringling Blvd. • Sarasota, Florida 34236 • telephone: 941.330.1537 • facsimile: 941.330.9657 • 800.477.1078 
Branch Locations • Warwick, NY • Caledonia, NY • Barberton, OH • Riverview, MI • Merrimack, NH • Charlotte, NC 

Jacksonville, FL • Beech Grove, IN • Milford, VA • Tacoma, WA • Torrance, CA 
www.jcichemicals.com 

 
 

 

BID EXCEPTIONS 
 

1.  JCI’s payment terms are Net 30 days. 

 

 

2.  Terms & Conditions Section 14 – Force Majeure 

“However, SELLER shall make all reasonable efforts to remove or eliminate such a cause of delay or default and 
shall, upon the cessation of the cause, diligently pursue performance or its obligation under this Contract. 
SELLER’S management of its plant operations and compliance with regulations, even if they impact SELLER’S 
ability to meet the contract requirements, do not constitute force majeure.” 

 

Inability to obtain goods shall be regarded as an excused event of force majeure. 

JCI has no control over disruptions in manufacturer supply of raw materials or the railroads, and 
shall not be responsible for damages or delays caused by Force Majeure nor other events beyond its 
control and which could not reasonably have been anticipated or prevented.  As an example, the 
recently averted rail strike would have caused all raw material chemical shipments across the 
country to be halted, resulting in cessation of supply to all chemical manufacturers in the country, 
and would have qualified as an excused Force Majeure event.  

 

 

 








































